Bond Store (Former)



B1220 Fmr Bond Store 41 Wharf St Port Albert

Location

41 Wharf Street, PORT ALBERT VIC 3971 - Property No B1220

Municipality

WELLINGTON SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H1779

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - April 20, 2007

A cement rendered brick bond store probably built in mid 1844 by Turnbull, Orr & Co., the first merchants at Port Albert and used as a bond store until the end of 1850. Later used as a private residence. It is one of the oldest surviving structures in this historic Gipplsland seaport, with indelible associations with the foundation years of settlement in Gippsland.

Classified: 05/10/1967

Hermes Number	70027
Property Number	

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/